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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 8:51 AM

To; ‘Allwell Pharmacy'

Subject: RE: Change of address for Allwell Pharmacy Inc (Cocument ID: P11000004696)

Thank you for your email,

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You,

Cathy Mitchell

Software Scheduling Specialist
Florida Department of State

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you receivad from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

Fram: AliWell Pharmacy [mailto:contact@allwellpharmacy.com)

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 11:05 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: Syam Manohar Pinnamaneni; smuktineni@gmail.com

Subject: Change of address for Allwell Pharmacy Inc (Document 1D: P11000004696)

Effective April 15 2011, please update our corporation address to

5452 Blanding blvd
Jacksonville
FL 32244

Old Address

1500 Calming Water Drive
Unit 4903

Crange Park, FL 32003

We have also received the below EIN for this corporation.
EIN: 27-4572053

Thanks
Satish Muktineni
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